
 

 

From: Wood, Nikki 
To: Walker, Khadija 
Cc: Conklin, Jeanne; Jones-Peeler, Meshell; Chaffin, Kevin; Yusuf, Istanbul; Atcherson, Aileen; Bartlett, Rashmi; 

LeBlanc, Andrew; Kercado Deleon, Jose; McIntyre, Patrick; Howard, MarkT; Payment-Integrity-Team 
Subject: RE: OIG Non-Acceptance of Response to Audit Report, No. 20-P-0167, RE: EPA Improper Payments Reporting 

2019 
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:14:29 PM 
Attachments: IPERA Grant Review - Training Certification Form 8262020.docx 

Good Afternoon, 

Thank you for providing your response. In efforts to resolve this recommendation, OCFO has drafted
an annual training certification memorandum for all IPERA Grant reviewers to complete prior to
participating in the review, to be used beginning in FY 2021. I’ve attached this form for you review
and would be more than happy to discuss further if there are any additional questions. Please let me
know if this would meet your offices’ intent and resolve the outstanding recommendation. 

Regards 

Nikki W. Newton 
Branch Chief – Management Acccountability & Integrity Branch 
Office of the Controller – Policy, Training, and Accountability Division 
1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington DC, 20460 
Phone 202-564-1784 
Fax 202-565-3084 

For additional information, please refer to the OC SharePoint site OC SharePoint 

From: Walker, Khadija <walker.khadija@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:46 PM 
To: Bloom, David <Bloom.David@epa.gov> 
Cc: Terris, Carol <Terris.Carol@epa.gov>; Hanson, Paige (Catherine) <hanson.catherine@epa.gov>; 
Dankert, Charles M. (Charlie) <Dankert.Charles@epa.gov>; Kadeli, Lek <Kadeli.Lek@epa.gov>; 
Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>; Yusuf, Istanbul <Yusuf.Istanbul@epa.gov>; Kercado 
Deleon, Jose <KercadoDeleon.Jose@epa.gov>; Gray, Richard <Gray.Richard@epa.gov>; Atcherson, 
Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>; Chaffin, Kevin <Chaffin.Kevin@epa.gov>; Morant, Annette 
<Morant.Annette@epa.gov>; LeBlanc, Andrew <LeBlanc.Andrew@epa.gov>; Wood, Nikki 
<Wood.Nikki@epa.gov>; Howard, MarkT <Howard.Markt@epa.gov>; Bartlett, Rashmi 
<bartlett.rekha@epa.gov>; Hatfield, James <Hatfield.Jim@epa.gov>; LATESSA, DOUG 
<Latessa.Doug@epa.gov>; McIntyre, Patrick <Mcintyre.Patrick@epa.gov>; Mbah, Chikara 
<mbah.chikara@epa.gov>; Gbezan, Komlan <gbezan.komlan@epa.gov>; Shields, Edward 
<Shields.Ed@epa.gov>; Sheehan, Charles <Sheehan.Charles@epa.gov>; O'Donnell, Sean 
<ODonnell.Sean@epa.gov>; Klingler, Rebecca <klingler.rebecca@epa.gov>; El-Zoghbi, Christine <El-
Zoghbi.Christine@epa.gov>; Eyermann, Richard <Eyermann.Richard@epa.gov>; Butler, Kathlene 
<Butler.Kathlene@epa.gov>; OIG WEBPOSTINGS @epa.gov> 
Subject: OIG Non-Acceptance of Response to Audit Report, No. 20-P-0167, RE: EPA Improper 
Payments Reporting 2019 

Good Afternoon Mr. Bloom, 
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Thank you for the memorandum of response on June 26, 2020 regarding OIG Report
No. 20-P-0167, EPA Complied with Improper Payments Legislation, but Internal
Controls Need Substantial Improvement to Ensure More Accurate Reporting, issued
May 13, 2020. Attached is our response to OCFO’s planned corrective actions.  We 
do not agree that the Agency’s planned corrective actions fully address the
recommendation, therefore this recommendation remains unresolved. The Agency
should follow the dispute resolution process defined in EPA Manual 2750.
Additionally, we will reassess the Agency’s progress in implementing our
recommendation during our fiscal year 2020 improper payments audit. 

Thank you and please feel free to contact me with any questions, 
Khadija 

Khadija E. Walker 
Director, Contracts and Assistance Agreements Audits 
Office of Audit and Evaluation 
USEPA Office of Inspector General 
312.886.3106 office 

cell 
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